Mail Stop 3561
July 27, 2016

Gregory B. Maffeli

Chief Executive Officer
Liberty Interactive Corporation
12300 Liberty Boulevard
Englewood, Colorado 80112

Richard N. Baer

Chief Legal Officer

Liberty Expedia Holdings, Inc.
12300 Liberty Boulevard
Englewood, Colorado 80112

Re:  Liberty Interactive Corporation
Amendment No. 1 to Preliminary Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A
Filed July 19, 2016
File No. 001-33982

Liberty Expedia Holdings, Inc.
Amendment No. 2 to Form S-1 on Form S-4
Filed July 19, 2016

File No. 333-210377

Dear Messrs. Maffei and Baer:

We have reviewed the amended Preliminary Proxy Statement and amended registration
statement and have the following comments. In some of our comments, we may ask you to
provide us with information so we may better understand your disclosure.

Please respond to this letter by amending your Preliminary Proxy Statement and
registration statement and by providing the requested information. If you do not believe our
comments apply to your facts and circumstances or do not believe amendments are appropriate,
please tell us why in your response.

After reviewing any amendment to your Preliminary Proxy Statement and registration
statement and the information you provide in response to



Gregory B. Maffei
Liberty Interactive Corporation
Richard N. Baer



